



David Primus
BarLazyM, LLC

970.209.3422
Gunnison, Colorado
david@barlazym.net

Summary

With over thirty-five years of experience in technology and management, I have successfully directed programs in academic computing, telecommunications, and information technology in public, private, and non-profit organizations. Serving on senior management teams, I have helped companies mature and evolve by leveraging technology, providing effective project management, and facilitating strategic planning processes. Over the past twenty years, I have served on the board of directors of local and national organizations, specializing in historic preservation.

Experience

July 2018 – Present: Community Engagement Facilitator, School of Environment and Sustainability, Western State Colorado University

Oversees a worldwide network of people, organizations, and Master in Environmental Management projects.

February 2014 – Present: Owner, BarLazyM, LLC

Provides management and technology consulting and historical research.

December 2015 – June 2016: Director of Sustainable Building & Energy Programs, Coldharbour Institute

Directed programs for Coldharbour, a non-profit dedicated to sustainable living practices.

June 1999 – February 2014: Executive Vice President / COO, Siriusware

Managed the operations of Siriusware, a software development firm offering solutions for access control.

May 1993 – June 1999: Director of Information Systems, Crested Butte Mountain Resort

Directed CBMR's Information Systems department and served on the senior management team.

August 1992 – May 1993: Instructor, Western State Colorado University

Taught classes in computer science and biology.

December 1991 – August 1992: System Manager, Marmot Library Network

Managed Marmot's information systems providing library automation for libraries in Western Colorado.

June 1990 – August 1991: Consultant, The Computer Store

Provided sales, service, and consulting in business computer systems.

August 1981 – May 1990: Director of Academic Computing, Western State Colorado University

Provided computer services to faculty and staff and taught classes in computer science.

Education and Certifications

BA, Chemistry, Western State Colorado University, 1981

Project Management Master's Certificate, Cheetah Learning, 2008

Community

2007 – present: Board of Directors, Denver South Park and Pacific Historical Society

1999 – present: Board of Directors, Gunnison County Historic Preservation Commission

1998 – 2001: Board of Directors, Gunnison Arts Council